Snyder, Nathaniel <[®)(©)
BG) |
|"Silvers, Robert </d
{06

"Rezmovic, Jeffrey 4

fb)6) |

Subject: |Ensuring Progress with CVE/FF
Date:|2014/05/07 14:06:05

Priority: Normal

Type:|Note

From:

To

CcC:

Rob — I spoke to Jeff earlier yesterday and suggested that shooting you a quick note would be the best
way to get this conversation started. He can probably fill you in a bit more as well.

As you may or may not know, | have been working on CVE for the past 3 years on domestic and now
international side of things, and have been working closely with NSC as George Selim’s counterpart here
at DHS for some time; | also have managed the DHS CVE Working Group. | know the interagency
partners well and will be preparing materials S2 for the upcoming deputies breakfast. | also just
revamped the 5/8 Belgian Dinner memo for S2 this AM (it should be on its way from I&A).

Long story short, | am sure that you are aware of potential changes on the horizon that may impact both
CVE and the foreign fighter issue. | am fully aware that S2 is highly engaged in these discussions. | want
to ensure that what has been built over the years under this administration continues and that your
office/S2 has full awareness at what is at his disposal.

| know you may be preparing to depart for Brussels, but if you have time when you return it would be
great to discuss further.

I'd appreciate it if you could keep this close hold.

Thanks,
-Nate

Nate Snyder

US Department of Homeland Security
Liaison for Community Partnership &
Strategic Engagement
Counterterrorism Working Group

Emai[®©
JWIC
Officg
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Rezmovic, Jeffrey Pﬂ)(é)

From:
ey |

"de Vallance, Briar{
|(b)(6)

To;

Subject:|Europol CVE Reception

Date:|2012/01/13 17:13:00

Start Date:{2012/01/18 15:30:00

End Date:{2012/01/18 17:30:00

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Schedule.Meeting.Request

Location:|University Club, 1135 16th St. NW

Attendees:|de Vallance, Brian

When: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:30 PM-5:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US
& Canada).
Where: University Club, 1135 16th St. NW

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

PR, Rt R UG, RS L. L Gt N

Can you rsvp for me? Thx, Jeff.

From:(*X©)
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 04:17 PM

(b)(6)

Subject: Invitation to a reception after the White House event on CVE, January 18

All,

Europol, the European Law Enforcement Agency, with support from the
Royal Netherlands Embassy in Washington D.C. would like to invite you to a
reception immediately following the January 18 White House event on
countering violent extremism (CVE).

The aim of the reception is to give you a possibility to meet a number of law
enforcement and intelligence officers from Europol and European countries
and to give you a possibility to further discuss experiences on CVE.

The reception will take place at the University Club, 1135, 16 street NW (4
blocks from the White House) on January 18, 3.30-5.30 PM.
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Dress code: business attire.
RSVP to Tor Burman, Europol Liaison Officer,

|(b)(6)

Fatest on January 18 at noon.

Best regards,

(b)(6)

01 — Liaison Bureau Washington

Address:

2175 K street NW

Washington D.C.
USA

20037

Phon{®)s)
Fax 4
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F r, Nathaniel Jb)(6)
oMt )6)

To:

"CVE Working Gron|

(b)) |

Subject:

Europol/EU partner VTC: Oslo Response Taskforce MONDAY 11AM

Date:

2012/01/20 12:44:02

Type:

Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

CVEWG - as a follow up to the Europol/EU partner delegation visit this week our
Europol and EU partners are hosting a VTC on what is being done in response to
incidents like the Brevik case in Oslo. They are forming a taskforce to look at

response, prevention, intervention, and information sharing to deal with similar

incidents.

The VTC will include Europol and local EU partners to brief DHS and interagency

partners on this effort.

This will be the start of a series of discussions that will take place over the next

few months.

The VTC will be MONDAY (Jan 23) from 11AM-12PM. We are working on locking

down the exact location (it will be at the NAC)

Space may be limited so we will need an RSVP to keep count.

Apologies for the short notice.

Please RSVP to nathaniel.snyder@dhs.gov or caroline.simmons@dhs.gov.

Thanks,

-Nate

Nate Snyder
US Dept of Homeland Security

Cell:®)6)
Ema
JWIQ
Sender: Ii’lfgef , Nathaniel Jb)(6) |
Recipient: ;‘E\E\Working Grou‘ |
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Delivered Date:|2012f01/20 12:44:02
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